

## LONDON WESTMINSTER & MIDDLESEX FAMILY HISTORY SOCIETY

## ST ANTHOLIN

## St Antholin, Budge Row

St Antholin, Budge Row, was an ancient parish in the City of London and formed part of Cordwainer Ward. Each ward has an elected alderman and supporting councilmen in the City of London Corporation which has administered the City since before the Norman Conquest and is still doing so today.

This ancient church was burnt down in the Great Fire of 1666 but was rebuilt by Wren. The parish joined with that of St John the Baptist Walbrook, whose church was also destroyed at this time. These parishes joined St Mary Aldermary and St Thomas Apostle in 1875 and the church of St Antholin was demolished. Money from the sale of the site was used to build the church of St Antholin at Peckham. Records of St Antholin, Budge Row including registers of baptisms (1539-1872), marriages (1539-1873) and burials (1539-1853) are at London Metropolitan Archives, Ref: P69/ANL.



This plaque to St Antholin can be found on the wall of St Mary Aldermary. A small square notice at almost ground level reads:

The Church of St Antholin

Demolished 1874

Memorial Tablet

Formerly in Budge Row

Re-sited here in memory of

Douglas Alfred Barber

Church Warden

Of

St Mary Aldermary

1989-2000

+++++

Parish of St Antholin Page 1 December 2023